

BSc (Hons) Adult Nursing BSc (Hons) Mental Health Nursing

Interview Guidance January 2024, September 2024

leedsbeckett.ac.uk

Interview Guidance

Congratulations on gaining an interview for our BSc (Hons) Adult Nursing/BSc (Hons) Mental Health Nursing course. The information in this booklet will assist you in preparing for your interview and will give you an idea of what to expect on the day.

You have been selected for interview on the strength of your application. We feel you demonstrate a range of attributes and qualities that indicate you have the potential to succeed as a healthcare professional. The process requires you to attend a formal interview so that we have a chance to make a decision as to your suitability for our course. You too must make a decision, based on your findings at interview, as to which university and course you think would best meet your needs as a learner. It is our aim to ensure you leave us with sufficient knowledge to make your decision wisely.

Do remember that an interview is a two way process and that you should treat the interview as an opportunity to ask the course team questions.

Please take a few minutes prior to your interview to view our course information page using the link below. Here you'll find information about the nursing courses at Leeds Beckett University to help you prepare for your interview and make a decision about joining us.

https://www.leedsbeckett.ac.uk/ANMH-interviews

On the Day

You will take part in an interview with members of the Course Team and a patient representative (Service User). The interview will last around 30-45 minutes and will be conducted via a video group chat on MS Teams.

Please have photographic ID that you can show to your interviewer.

The interview session is designed to identify those applicants who demonstrate the values that align with the NHS Constitution as well as those who evidence the right skills and aptitude in accordance with Values Based Recruitment.

https://www.hee.nhs.uk/our-work/values-based-recruitment

Access to MS Teams

The interviews will be held online using MS Teams. You will receive an email within 3 days leading up to the event with a link to attend your interview. Access to MS Teams will differ depending on the type of device you will be using. If you will be using a desktop computer or laptop to attend your interview you should be able to attend simply by clicking on the link sent out via email prior to your interview. If you are using a smart phone or tablet you will

need to download the free MS Teams app prior to your interview date before being able to access the given link. If you have a headset, we advise it is used with the device you will logging into the interview with.

Please use your personal email address to access Teams do not use a school email address or school Teams account when accessing Teams.

Outcome following the selection day

If you are successful following your attendance at the interview, we will process an offer of a place on the course.

If you are made a conditional offer via your UCAS Hub account, we will include submission of your GCSE English Language, Maths and Science certificates and any level 3 or higher qualifications that you have achieved. Your certificates should be emailed to ucasadmissions@leedsbeckett.ac.uk

If you have already completed your qualifications, we may be able to make you an unconditional offer once we have verified all of your qualifications. Initially we will make you a conditional offer to request submission of these documents and ask that these are emailed to ucasadmissions@leedsbeckett.ac.uk as soon as possible. It is important that you read the full details of your offer and ensure you submit the required documents so that we can progress your application and make you an unconditional offer.

If you are unsuccessful, we will also notify you via your UCAS Hub account. If you would like feedback following an unsuccessful decision, you should contact us at ucasadmissions@leedsbeckett.ac.uk to request this.

Please note that the start date of this course is 16th September 2024.

Disclosure and Barring Service/Health checks

If you select Leeds Beckett University as your firm choice, we will send you further details in the summer about completing a DBS (formerly Criminal Record Bureau) enhanced check and the occupational health screening questionnaire. If your contact details change, please ensure you advise us of this change via email to ucasadmissions@leedsbeckett.ac.uk so that we send information to the correct address.

Useful Contact Details

Admissions

If you have any questions prior to or following your interview, please contact:

0113 812 3113 ucasadmissions@leedsbeckett.ac.uk

Accommodation Office

Our Accommodation Office will be pleased to assist you if you are interested in finding accommodation in Leeds for the duration of your studies. The office can be contacted as follows:

0113 812 5972

accommodation@leedsbeckett.ac.uk
http://www.leedsbeckett.ac.uk/accommodation/

Student Support

The University has a team of staff who can offer advice and guidance to applicants on a range of issues, including disability advice and student money advice:

https://www.leedsbeckett.ac.uk/studenthub/